
 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  David Chanski, City Administrator/Clerk 
 
RE: June Council Workshop 
 
DATE:  June 3, 2024 

 

June Council Workshop 
Staff is proposing a workshop to be held the week of June 17 – 21. Staff’s proposed 
topics of the workshop are city hall financing (BakerTilly will participate and lead the 
discussion) and the creation of a streets committee. Mayor Zierden has also requested 
that the Council discuss community center due diligence which was tabled to a 
workshop during the April 1 City Council meeting.  
 
Upcoming & Other Pending Workshop Topics 
 

 July 

o 2025 Budget Kickoff 

o City Hall Bid Opening 

o Buschmann Road Update 

 August 

o 2025 Preliminary Budget Review 

o Cannabis Licensing 

 TBD 

o Community Center Due Diligence  

o LMCIT Collaboration Services Training 

o City Brush Pile 

o Disc Golf 

Council Action 
Staff is requesting that the City Council set a date, time, and discussion items for a June 
workshop.  


